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1% | INTERIM FINAL .

R - ENFORCEMENT RESPONSE POLICY -

Fop ‘THE ASBESTOS HAZARD EMERGENCY RESPONSE ACT

INTRODUCTION

L

On October 22, 1986, the President signed into law the
Asbestos Hazard Emergency Response Act (AHERA) of 1986, also
known as title II of the Toxic Substances Control Act (TSCA)
Under AHE A, the Env1ronmenta1 Protection Agency (EPA) was
directed t promulgate regulations which would require Local
Education Agencies (LEAs) to address asbestos problems in
their school buildings. In accordance with the statute, and
the regulations issued on October 30, 1987 (52 FR 41826), LEAS

d to inspect school bulldlngs for asbestos- :
contalnlng\bulldlng materials (ACBM), develop management plans,
and- implement response actions. The statute also requires
persons other than LEAsS to comply with the requlrements of
AHERA or any rule or order 1ssued under AHERA.

This Enforcement Response Policy (ERP)'. for AHERA calls for
the issuance of civil complaints, Notices of Noncompliance
(NONs)/, and criminal actions to LEAs and other persons.that do
not comply with AHERA. This ERP also calls for the use of
injunctive relief under section 208 of AHERA or under section
17 of the Toxic Substances Control Act (TSCA) to respond to

‘hazards which pose an imminent and substantial danger to human

health and the environment, or to compel an LEA or other person
to comply with any requirement of AHERA. Except as otherwise
indicated in this policy, NONs will not be an appropriate
enforcement response for violations of AHERA by persons other
than the LEA ("other persons").

Regulated Community
Local Education Adencies (LEAS)

1) Any LEA as defined in section 198 of the Elementary
and Secondary Education Act of 1965 (20 U.S.C. 3381).
Essentially, this means that an LEA is an LEA if it
is defined as. such under State Law.

2) 'he gwner of any nonpublic, nonprofzt elementary or
~ secondary school building.
3) e governing authority of schools operated under the

defense dependents' education system provided under
the Defense Dependents’ Educatlon Act of 1978 (20
U\s C. 921, et seq ). o | ,
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For tme purposes of this ERP
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"persons other than the "LEA"

or "other persons" means persons who \
. 1) nspect LEAsS for ACBM for the. purpose of the LEA’s
AHERA inspection requirements.
2) Prepare management  plans for the purpose of the LEA’
ERA management plan requirements.

3) esign and/or conduct response actions at LEAS.

4) Analyze bulk samples and/or air samples for the
Turpose of the LEAs AHERA requirements (i. e.,
‘laboratories).

5) Contract with the LEA to perform any other AHERA

elated function (i.e., to be the LEA de51gnated
erson, to conduct operatlons and malntenance
ctivities, etc. ).

DETERMINING THE LEVEL OF ACTION

EPA m&y issue civil penalties to LEAs of up to $5,000 per

day per vio

lation of AHERA as identified in AHERA section 207.

The Adency may also pursue criminal sanctions against LEAs for

knowing or
Under AHERA
relief in o
substantial
Finally, th
compel LEAS

willful violations of AHERA under TSCA title I.
section 208, the Agency may pursue injunctive

rder to respond to hazards that pose an imminent and
endangerment to human health or .the environment.

e ‘Agency may use the authority of TSCA section 17 to
to comply with any requirement of AHERA. '

EPA will also notify the State Governor and the

public of ap LEA’S violation of AHERA

Under FSCA title I, as amended by section 3(b) of AHERA
EPA may utilize all enforcement remedies provided under TSCA

title I aga

- AHERA and i

response ac
laboratorie

inst "other persons" who .violate the provisions of
ts regulations (e.g., persons who design or conduct
tions that are not accredited under AHERA and

S that are not accredited to perform air monitoring

or ‘'do not follow the protocol stipulated in Appendix A),

including ¢

ivil penalties of up to $25 000 per day per violation.

f Adm_ini_str_atmisiﬂl__egnaltles

In gene

. penalties t

" AHERA secti

penalties a
violations
persons"),

‘

ral, this ERP calls for admlnlstratlve civil
E be issued to LEAs for violations identified in

n 207(a). Additionally, administrative civil
e the appropriate enforcement response for.

of AHERA by persons other than the LEA ("other
except as otherwise specified in this policy.
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to this pol
enforcement
Office of Co
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tratlve civil penaltles are to be assessed. accordlng
CY. Pursuant to the Delegations Manual, regional
personnel must obtain written concurrence from the.
mpliance Monltorlng (OCM) of the Office of Pesticides

and Toxic Substances (OPTS) prlor to 1n1t1at1ng an administrative

£
O
S

civil penal
relaxation
against LEA
successfull
separately
taken agains
complaints h
closed out.
first three\

.issued to L

actions to
supported b

y for violations of AHERA. A region may request

f the concurrence requirements for civil actions taken
once three administrative civil complaints have been

- issued to an LEA and closed out. A region may

equest relaxation of concurrence for civil actions

t "other. persons" once three administrative civil

ave been successfully issued to an "other person" and
Regions must also obtain OCM concurrence for the

administrative civil complalnts that are successfully
-employees and successfully closed. For the civil

e considered successful, regional cases must have been
adequate evidence of the violation, and the proposed

penalties and final assessments must conform to this AHERA
\enforcement response policy.

F1nall

badminlstrati

person” whi

, Regions must obtain ocM concurrence for each
ve civil complaint that is issued to an LEA or "other
h is calculated on a per day basis, or per violation

basis other than in accordance with Appendix A or B of this ERP
(See the "One or Per Day Assessments" section of this ERP on page

10 and 19,
page 18). |

d the "Multiple Violations" section of this ERP on

Notices of Noncompliance (NON)

Except
Employees a
is not appr;
persons othe
will usually

'Notices

responded to
management p

as otherwise indicated in this policy (see "LEA

*Other Persons’'" sectlon of this ERP on page 20), it

priate to issue NONs for violations of AHERA by

r than the LEA ("other persons"). Such violations

warrant a civil complaint.

of Noncompliance are to be issued to LEAs for all
f AHERA and/or the AHERA regulations that are not
by other enforcement mechanisms. This includes all
lan implementation violations, or other on-going ’

implementatiomn violations for which an administrative civil
complaint canmnot be issued or injunctive relief is not obtained.

Additionally,
citation for

extent violation,

involved. C
citation of

violation an

NONs are to be issued to LEAs for the LEA'’s first
any Level 6 violation or Level 3, 4, or 5 minor
regardless of the number of school buildings
ivil complaints are to be issued for the LEA’s second
a Level 6 violation or a Level 3, 4, or 5 minor extent
d are to be calculated u51ng the Penalty Matrix for
n Table A.
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Notices of Noncompliance may also be used in certain
circumstances. as the initial enforcement response to LEAs ‘that

have faile

management |plan to the  State.
ubmit to EPA by December 31, 1988,

States to

to conduct an asbestos inspection and submit a
The AHERA exten51on bill requires
a written statement

reporting ﬁhose LEAs that have submltted a management plan and

those who

and submit |i

ave submitted a request to defer submission of the
management plan until May 9, 1989.

States must update this 1list.
t to EPA by December 31, 1989. Regions may use the
obtained from these lists to issue NONs to LEAs that

have not had an on-site inspection by an EPA compliance inspector,

and appear o
statutory de
has receive

n the list as not submitting a management plan by the
adlines (October 12, 1988, or May 9, 1989, if the LEA
a deferral from the State) That NON shall ‘require

LEAs to submit documentation within 60 days to the EPA Reglonal
Office that they completed the inspection and submitted the

management

plan to the State.  The NON shall further state that if

the LEA doee not submit this documentatlon within 60 days after

receipt of t
penalty to t
and/or submi
did submit

' not be issu

- Regions shou

~Further, the

inspection
documentati

he NON, the Agency will issue an admlnlstratlve civil
he LEA for its failure to conduct the inspection

t the management plan.
~management plan. in response to the initial NON will
d a civil complaint for fadiling to conduct the.

r submit the plan, as long as the LEA submlts

n of compliance within the 60 days.

The advantage to this approach is that if records

incorrectly
the LEA will
unjustified

may provide
plan to the
an administr

show that an LEA has not submitted a management plan
be able to notify the Agency of the error before an
and resource 'intensive civil complaint is issued.
NON with a pending civil complaint within 60 days
enough incentive for an LEA to submit a management
State without EPA having to 1nvest resources issuing
atlve c1v11 complaint.

civil Complalnts whlcn are to ‘be issued to LEAs that do not -

submlt doc
management

entation that an inspection was completed and a
lan was submitted to the State will not be subject to

the 180-day target in the Agency’s Strateg1c Planning and .
Management System (SPMS), and OCM does not expect the Regions to
follow-up on all of those NONs with civil complaints at once.

The number
NONs which

£ civil complaints that w111 immediately follow-up
@ issued as the initial response for "failure to

submit a management plan" 'will wvary in each Region depending on

the resources available in each Region.

Therefore, Regions should

prlorltlze he issuance of the follow-up civil complaints.

(therefore ¢
violating as
receive foll
other approp
priority f01

1d consider LEAs that contain the most students

he most potentlal exposure) and have a history of
bestos regulatlons, as having the highest priority to
ow-up civil complaints. Regions may also consider
riate criteria for determining which LEAs will rece1ve
low-up civil complalnts. ,

Local Educatlon Agencies that
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' not correct

~substantial

Local
inspectlon
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Education Agencies that have not eonducted the asbestos
and/or submitted a management plan by the statutory

deadline and have had an on-site EPA compliance inspection to
verify noncompliance, may be issued an admlnlstratlve civil
complalnt as the initial enforcement response.

Notices of Noncompllance other than NONs issued to an LEA

for the fir

5 minor ext ]
AHERA may be considered knowing or willful violations of TSCA, and.

therefore,
including ¢

st citation of a Level 6 violation or a Level 3, 4, or
ent violation, are to state that repeat violations of

may be subject to additional enforcement actions
riminail penalties and court injunctions. All NONs

issued to an LEA should be copied to the State-Governor, State .

AHERA Desid
which the L
for substan
documentati
AHERA viola
further act
Governor, i

nated Agency/Person, or State Board of Education in -~
EA is located. Additionally, all NONs issued to an LEA
tive AHERA violations are to require the LEA to submit
on to the EPA Regional Office within 30 days that the
tion has been corrected. Regions are to pursue ]

ion (i.e., press releases, notification of the State
njunctive relief, or criminal referrals) if the LEA has
ed the v101at10n ‘

Injunctive

The Ag
208(b), as
regarding t
depend on t

AHERA
where "the'
friable-asb

Bﬁl;&f

ency may obtaln 1n3unct1ve rellef under AHERA section
well as under section 17 of TSCA title I. The decision
he appropriate section under whlch to proceed will '
he partlcular facts of the case.

‘section 208(b) autnorlzeS'lnjunctive relief in cases,
presence of airborne asbestos or the condition of

estos—-containing mater1a1 in a school building:

governed by a local education agency poses ‘an imminent and

these condi
section 7 0
in a simila
situation p

endangerment to human health or the environment." As
tions correspond roughly to the "imminent hazards" of

r manner as that section. For example, where a’
resents a serious and immediate risk of injury such
orary Restraining Order (TRO) or preliminary 1n3unctlon

is appropri.
AHERA secti
delegation
"imminent

te, the injunctive relief should be sought under
n 208(b). However, until the EPA completes the-
uthority under the AHERA statute for determining
zard" and commencing imminent hazard action in an

appropriate U.S8. District Court, the determination that an
imminent hazard GXIStS and that injunctive relief under AHERA

section 208
by the Admi

(b) may be sought must be made on a case-by-case basis
mlstrator. : :

f TSCA title I, AHERA section 208(b) should be utlllzed_'

PR
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‘the public without cost or restriction,
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Section 17 Of TSCA tltle I authorlzes 1n3unct1ve rellef to

restrain any violation of- TSCA section 15,

of AHERA,

1nclud1ng violations

or to compel the taking of -any actlon under AHERA,
.This authorlty is very broad and can support a wide ‘range of
injunctive|actions,
"LEAS where|it is not possible to obtain administrative civil
penalties for violations of AHERA.

including actions to compel compliance by

The Agency does not have to

use "imminent hazard" as a criteria for seeking injunctive relief

under TSCA |section 17.

However, in general, Regions should

consider seeking injunctive rellef in 51tuatlons where LEA
noncompliance with AHERA will significantly undermine the intent

of AHERA.
to, failure

'These types of violations include, but are not limited

or refusal to make the. management plan available to
failure or refusal to

. conduct legally sufficient air monitoring following a response
action, or the initiation of a response action without the use of

accredited personnel

The decision to seek injunctive relief

under TSCA [section 17 should be made on a case-by-case basis and

in accordance with the Delegations Manual for TSCA.
'should consider seeking injunctive relief under TSCA section 17

Regions

against LEAs for the violations indicated in Appendix A.

‘Generally, Regions should attempt other enforcement mechanlsms to

- generate LEA compliance with AHERA, such as press releases and
notification of the State, before 1n3unct1ve rellef under TSCA
section 17 is pursued.. / :

All cases for whlchfinjunctive relief is sought are to be

referred to
the most rec
Compliance

the Department of Justice (DOJ) in accordance with
cent guldance from the Office of Enforcement and
onltorlng (OECM)

Knowing|

committed by any person,

or w111fu1 v1olat10ns of the -AHERA regulation
including contractors, LEAs, LEA

employees, can result in the issuance of criminal penaltles.
Criminal referrals should be considered in cases where an LEA or
"other person" has been warned repeatedly by EPA that a violation

" is on-going , »
-violation, but have refused to do so.-
also appropriate against an LEA if that LEA knowingly or willfully

‘response on

continued a
been issued
strategy).

and has been requested to Cease or correct the _
Criminal referrals are

violation of AHERA for which an NON had previously
‘(gee discussion of this in the NON section of this
Headquarters will consider this potentlal enforcement
arcase-by-case basis.

‘Prgsgfgg ea*es

C

notify the
AHERA Thi
other perso
publlc on t
recommends

Reg1on§ may, at their discretion,
\
|

issue a press release to.

ublic of an LEA's or other person’s violation of
optlon serves to notify the communlty of an LEA’'S or
's non-compliance with AHERA and also educates the

e requlrements of AHERA. EPA Headquarters

ssulng press releases for most. v1olatlons of AHERA
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uations where LEA compliance is not‘forthcoming;'
uld contact the State Governor,

compliance

Division of

T

-

In sit
Regions sho

-
f

State AHERA Desighated

Agency/Person, or State Board of Education in which a violative
LEA is located, to inform those State offices of an LEA's non-

may be part
have civil
ineffective

with AHERA Or recalcitrance.
icularly useful for violations where the EPA does not
penalty authority, and NONs and press releases are

This enforcement response

1n generat1ng compllance ’

Referrals to Headquarters

If the
compliance

\

Regions ericounter egregious ‘situations where LEA
cannot be generated from the enforcement mechanisms

described a?ove Reglons may submit the cases to the Compliance

OCM for con51derat10n of other enforcement responses

Liability

Civil

penalties issued for violations of some of the - .

- provisions of AHERA could be issued to both the LEA under AHERA

- person" com
laboratories

‘ issued to th

and other persons under TSCA title I.

persons not
inspections
complaints,
and another
who conduct
be issued t

respectively,’

analy51s in

General

id the inspection.

For instance, the use of
accredited under AHERA for conducting asbestos

may result in two separate administrative civil

one against the LEA under AHERA section 207(a)(1l),
under TSCA title I against the unaccredited person
Similarly, civil penalties could
the LEA and the laboratory, under AHERA and title I
if the laboratory did not conduct the bulk sample
accordance with the AHERA regulations.

ly, when both the LEA and "other persons" have

v1oiated AHERA, administrative civil penalties should be 1ssued

separately t

o each However, a civil complaint should not be

issued to the LEA in a situation where the LEA can document that

it made a r

false crede
issued to a
did not kno
was to be u

asonable effort to assure that the contracted "other

lied with AHERA (e.g., the contractors or

falsified statements about accreditation or provided
tials). Similarly, a civil complaint should not be
laboratory if the laboratory can demonstrate that they
» Or have reason to know that the bulk sample analysis
ed by an LEA to comply with the requirements of AHERA.

In such a si

tuation, the adm1n1strat1ve civil complalnt would be
e LEA .
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" AHERA sect
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ASSESFING ADMINISTRATIVE CIVIL PENALTIES AGAINST AN LEA

VIOLATION

Pursu
penalties
conduct an
section 20
Governor r
3) fail to

under AHERA section 203(i);

by section
informatio
section 20
with any r
of these £

violation
cited in t
violation

may only be assessed against LEAsS that:

ant to AHERA section 207(a), administrative civil

1) fail to
inspection pursuant to the regulations under AHERA
3(b); 2) knowingly submit false information to the
egarding any inspection pursuant to the regulations;.
develop a management plan pursuant to the regulations
4) carry out any activity prohibited
215 of AHERA as amended; or 5) knowingly submit false
n to the Governor regardlng a deferral request under ‘
5(d) of AHERA as amended. Therefore, LEA noncompliance
equirement of the AHERA regulations must fall under one
ive statutory violation categories for an administrative
laint to be issued. ' Please note, the statutory

for which the regulatory violation is derived must be
he administrative c¢ivil complaint. . The statutory

to which each regulatory violation corresponds is

listed in Appendlx A of this ERP.
_@;_gLg_LQ_QQ_Qug;_aQ_ln§2gs11Qn_EnL§uan&.&g_zggnlanlgns_______

Regul
to conduct

atory ,violations of AHERA section 207(a)(1), "failure
an inspection pursuant to regulations 1ssued under
ion 203(b)," include all the requlrements associated

with the inspection. of a- school building in order to identify the -

(ACBM) .
accredited

presence and condition of asbestos- containing building material
These requirements include the use of personnel

accredited
violations
ana1y31s r

Requl
"knowingly
any inspec
section 20

inspection

the LEA’s
reports an

accreditati

under AHERA, section 206(Db) or'zos(c),,and laboratories
under AHERA section 206(d). Also included are

of the assessment requirements and the bulk sample
quirements. :

\

tory V1olatlons of AHERA sectlon 207(a)(2) i.e.
submits false information to the Governor. regardlng )
ion pursuant to the regulations issued under AHERA
(i)," are limited to false information regarding the
that is actually submitted to the Governor as part of
anagement plan. This includes falsified laboratory
false representatlon of an 1nspector’s or laboratory’s
on.




Failure to Dev "a p he R

"Failure to develop a management' plan pursuant to the
regulatlons under AHERA section 203(i)" refers to violations of
AHERA which relate to the process of preparing a complete
management | plan document for submission to the State Governor. An
LEA’s deveiopment of the management plan continues to the point
where the State Governor can no longer disapprove the plan and
recommend c¢hanges to that plan. Additionally, since the final
result of the management plan process is ‘the public avallablllty
of the management plan, violations of the AHERA statute. and
regulations relating to public availability of the management plan
are considered "failure to develop a management plan." Violations
of AHERA that are considered "failure to develop a management
plan" are listed in Appendix A of this ERP. These violations
include, but are not limited to: using an unactredited person to
prepare the plan; having a management plan that does not contain
all the elements required to be in the plan that -is submitted to
the State Governor; not submitting the plan to the State; failing
to notify the public of the management plans availability; and
failing to |make the plan available to the public¢ without cost or:
restriction. Please note that an LEA may be liable for "fajlure

" the school

to develop
developed B
plan was no

Carries Out
_ Sectio

AHERA to st
of any buil

are prohibi
the AHERA §

a management plan" if the plan is not complete or not
y an accredited person, even if the LEA's management
t disapproved by the State;,

Activit

n 215 of the AHERA extension bill amends section 205 of
ate that as of October 12, 1988, renovations or removals .
ding material, with the exception of emergency repairs,
ted in. schools whose management plans have not completed
tate review process, unless (1) the school is carrying

out work wi

th a grant under EPA’s Asbestos School Hazard Abatement

Act (ASHAA) award program, or (2) an inspection which complies-with
- AHERA has b%en completed in the school and the LEA complies with
paragraphs (g), (h), and (i) of 40 CFR 763.90 (response actions).

'In addition, all operations and maintenance .(0&M) activities in

must be conducted in accordance with the 0&M and

training requirements 'of AHERA (40 CFR 763.91 and 763.92 (a)(2)).

Local Education Agencies that carry out any of the activities

prohibited

y section 215 of AHERA as amended, are subject to

administrative civil penaltles under AHERA sectlon 207(a) (4).

Local kducatlon Agencies are subject to admlnlstratlve c1V11
penalties, under AHERA section 207(a)(5) if any of the information
or statements submitted to the State with their deferral request

are knowing
statement t
teacher, an
request the
has conduct
discuss the

ly false. This includes the 'submission of a false

hat the LEA has carried out the notification of parent,
sl employee organlzatlons of the LEA'’s intent to ,
deferral, and in the case of public LEAs, that the LEA
ed the requlred public meeting of the school board to
deferral request wlth the affected groups
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Sectio
administrat|i
violation.
comply with
‘single schop
be assessed
school buildi
for a single
reduced to'§$

1l

Please
the LEA to ¢
total civil
civil penalt
(i.e., if an
of AHERA, th
be- as high a

n 207(a) of AHERA states- that LEAS are liable for

ve civil penalties of not more than $5,000 per day per
Under AHERA, a "violation" is defined as failure to
the provisions of section 207(a) with respect to a
1 bulldlng Therefore, the maximum penalty that may
against an LEA for any and all violations in a single.
ing under AHERA is $5,000 per day. Total penalties ‘
school building wthh exceed $5,000 per day are 'to be
5,000 per day ' '

note since under AHERA a v1olatlon means fallure of

omply with respect to a single school building, the: -

penalty assessed against an LEA will include the total
ies calculated for each school bulldlng in that LEA
LEA has six school buildings that are in violation

e total civil penalty assessed agalnst that LEA could
s $30,000 per day). \

Qne_Dax_QL;Le;_Qaz__seess_ents

" General
as one day v
‘However, in|
AHERA after
appropriate
complaint to
Regions shou
recalcitranc
relief or pu
the case.

If the
penalties to
.assessments
civil compla
issued provi
prior to its

ly, v1olat10ns of AHERA by an LEA will be con51dered
iolations (except as spec1f1ed in Appendix A).

those cases where an LEA violates the requirements of
a civil complaint has already been issued, it may be
to amend the civil complaint or file a- second

seek additional civil penalties on a per day basis.
1d also contact the State to inform them of an LEA’s.
e. Regions may also consider seeking injunctive
rsuing criminal penalties, depending on the facts of

RegionS'encdunter any other cases where per day
an LEA are more appropriate then the one day

which are indicated in Appendix A, an administrative

int, which is calculated on a per day basis, may be
ded the civil compllant has been concurred on by OoCcM
issuance.

QaLgu1atingm:ne_Adm1n1s;1at1_e_QL_LLJamyzuaLinx_;ne,LEA

In dete

rmining the amount of a civil penalty assessed’

against an LEA for vzolatlons of AHERA, the Agency must cons1der:

A)
" B)

C)
" D)

the 51gn1f1cance of the v1olat10n.,

the culpab111ty of the violator, including any
history of non-compliance;

the ability of the violator to pay the penalty, and
the ability of the violator to continue to prov1de
educatlonal services to the community. \
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Since |AHERA limits the civil penalty that can be assessed

against an LEA for each school building to a maximum of $5,000

per day per

(45 FR 59770; September 10,
the base’penalty

v101at10n the standard TSCA Civil Penalty matrlx
1980) cannot be used to determine
However, section 207 of AHERA requires that

any civil penaltles issued under AHERA be assessed and
collected in the same manner, and subject to the same

provisions,

as those under TSCA section 16. Therefore, a

gravity based penalty (GBP) matrix shall be used for

determining

the initial or "base penalty," which, like the

standard TSCA Civil Penalty matrix, determines the 51gn1f1cance ,
of the violation by addressing the nature, the c1rcumstances,

‘and the extent of the violation (see Table A below).

Slnce the

maximum penalty that can be assessed against an LEA for
violations of AHERA is one fifth of the maximum penalty that
can be assessed against persons for violations of TSCA title I,
‘the matrix on Table A divides each cell of the Standard TSCA

penalty matrix by five.

As appropriate, the penalty determined

from the matrix found on Table A may be further adjusted based
. on the CulprllltY of the violator (1nclud1ng the history of

non-complian

nce), ability of the violator to pay, and ab111ty to
prov1de educat10na1 serv1ces,v

. TABLE A
| EXTENT
| | A | B e
CIRCUMSTANCES (Levels) MAJOR . SIGNIFICANT MINOR
L - « .
! - o : : o
B | 1 - $5,000 - $3,400 $1,000
2 . $4,000 $2,400 | 5600
3 | 83,000 $2,000 $300%
| Mid Range E : - .
l o 4. $2,000 $1,200 - $200%
| ‘ \
' 5 $1,000 $600 $100%
| Low Range| ‘ S -
o 6 | $400%* $260% . | . $40%

Isayn NONs fo
thhrar 18 the ©

r the fifst eitatieh of violations that fall within these cells Iif

nly violation.
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kNaturea

A violation may be either chemical control,

control-

. associated data gathering, or hazard assessment in nature.

‘The AHERA

regulations are essentially chemical control in

nature since the goals of AHERA are aimed at placing

constraint
is maintaij

s on how asbestos-containing building material (ACBM) ;
ned and handled, and therefore, how to minimize the

risks presented by the presence, handllng, and removal of ACBM

in a schog

1 building. However, the management plan’ and

‘record-keeping requlrements of AHERA are control-associated

data gathe
are to ena
the effecy
" For the pu
shall be u
will not b

Circumstan

- The f
‘which leve

The ¢
probabilit
In the cas
the potent
employees
- for measurj

The ¢

'1ncreases.

Levels 5 and 6 (Low):

ring in nature since the goal of these requirements -
ble the Agency, and the general public, to evaluate
iveness of the regulations and to monitor compliance.
rposes of this proposed AHERA ERP, a single matrix
sed for both types of violations, and therefore, it

e necessary to dlstlngulsh the nature of the v1olat1on.

{

QES

1rst step in selecting the base penalty is to determine
1 on the circumstances axis applies to the violation.

ircumstances axis of the GBP matrix reflects the

y that harm will result from a particular violation.
e of AHERA, the probability of harm would increase as

ial for asbestos exposure to school children and
The matrix provides the following levels
ing circumstances (probablllty factors):
The violation is. llkﬁl! to
cause harm.
There is a s;gn;j;gan; chance
.the violation will cause harm.
There is a small chance the
violation will result -in harm.

Levels 1 and 2 (ngh)

Levels 3 and 4 (Medium):

1rcnmstance levels that are to be attached for each

provision of AHERA of which an LEA may be in v1olat10n are llsted
in Appendix A of this ERP. ‘

Extent

The‘second step in selecting the base penalty for a spec1f1c

violation
extent axi
potential
would be d

enclosed,
regulation

:

involved in the violation (e.g., quantlty inspected,
encapsulated or repalred 1n violation of the

from the matrix is to determlne its position on the.

S. This axis of the GBP matrix reflects the extent of
arm caused by a violation. .In the case of AHERA, harm
termined by the quantlty of the regulated substance’
removed,

o

)'. Ne
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For the purposes of this proposed ERP, the extent\levels are

as follows

MAJOR| - violations involving more than 3,000 square feet
‘ or 1,000 linear feet of ACBM
SIGNIFICANT - v1olatlons,1nvolv1ng more than lGO‘square
: feet or 260 linear feet and less than or
.equal to 3, 000 sq. ft. or l 000‘linear ft.
MINOR| ~ violations 1nvolv1ng less than or equal to 160 sqg.
ft. or 260 11near ft.
One hundred and s1xty square*feet or 260 linear feet is the-

- cutoff for
~Hazardous Z
(i)(5) for

square feet

electron mi

In sit
AHERA viols
“to be calcuy

Adjustment

reporting under the National Emissions Standards for

\ir Pollutants (NESHAPs), and the cutoff in 40 CFR 763.90

use of phase contrast microscopy (PCM). Three thousand
or 1,000 linear feet is the cutoff for transmission :

croscopy (TEM) until October 7, 1989 (40 CFR 763.90(6)).

uations where the quantity of asbestos inveolved in the
ition cannot be readily determined, the civil penalty is
Llated uslng the major extent category

Factors

As required by AHERA section 207, the penalty assessed

against an

LEA for violations of AHERA must also consider the

culpability of the violator, including any history of violations;
the ability to pay; and the ability of the LEA to continue to
provide»educatlonal services. , _ , N
;l !ila 5 132 \

- The Agency mailed copies of the AHERA regulatlons to all LEAs
on a comprehensive list obtained from the Quality Education Data
(QED) School Guide. EPA has also mailed other information and

" guidance d
documeénts ¢
Requirement

cuments on AHERA to each of these LEAs (e.g., the ‘
titled "Asbestos-In-Schools: A Guide To New Federal
s For Local Education Agenc1es," and "100 Commonly Asked

- Questions About the New AHERA Asbestos-In-Schools Rule'").

Therefore,

OCM does not anticipate situations in which a reasonably

prudent and respons1b1e LEA would not know of their

responsibil
situations
responsibil

adjust the

ities for AHERA compliance. However, in those. rare
where it can be shown that the LEA did not know about 1ts
ities under AHERA, Reglons may, at thelr dlscretlon,
penalty downward as much as 25%. '




O

~control ov

|
‘The ct
ation,

be elimina
that they
example, i
asbestos i
job contra
accredited
Agency wil
violation.

"against the

The gr
is designed
for the asterisked matrix cells,:

Level 3, 4,

demonstrated a history of violations .under TSCA title II,
to be adjusted upward in accordance with the TSCA

penalty is
Penalty Pol

and penalties reduced by 25%
r the violation charged.
~ed completely in situations where the LEA can document
ade a reasonable effort to assure compliance.

-14-.

lpablllty of the LEA may also be taken into consider-
when the LEA does not have
Further, the civil action may

For
the LEA took reasonable steps to determine if an

spector was accredited, and further specified in the
t that persons who conduct 1nspect10ns for ACBM must be
under AHERA for that activity, then generally the

not takeé a civil action against that LEA for that
The Agency will, however, issue a civil complaint:
unaccredited inspector./

avity based penalty (GBP) matrix provided in Table A

to apply to "first offenders" (or second offenders
i.e., a Level 6 violation or
or 5 minor extent violation). Where an LEA.has

the

icy.

The Agency will disregard the LEA'’s prlor hlstory of

violations
violation.
Agency will

in calculatlng the penalty for a voluntarily disclosed
However, for v1olat10ns discovered by.the Agency, the
address history of prior violations as indicated in

the TSCA Penalty Policy, even if the prior history results from a
violation which was voluntarily disclosed. ‘

Under
to the LEA .
AHERA. "Any
compliance
Fund. Rega

. pay as an i

determinati
on a case-b
has been is

ection 207 of AHERA all civil penaltles will go back
or purposes of complylng with the requlrements of
portion of the civil penalty remaining unspent after

y the LEA is to be deposited into the Asbestos Trust
dless of this prov1s1en LEAsS may raise the ability to
sue. If this issue is raised by the LEA, the

n of what the LEA can be expected to pay will be made
-case basis by the. Reglons after the c1v11 complalnt

ued.

Since
issued to L
TSCA sectio
may requlre
v1olator

ERA section 207(a) states that civil penalties
S must be assessed in the same manner as those under -
16, EPA may also consider "other factors as, justice
b " such as "voluntary disclosure" and "attltude of the
*hen asse331ng c1v1l penaltles agalnst LEAs




VOlggtary Disclosure

Civil
be reduced
LEA.

_ls_.

penalty amounts for an LEA’S v1olat10n of AHERA will
if the violations are voluntarlly disclosed by the

The penalty reductlons for voluntarily dlsclosure are as

follows:
Voluntary dlsclosure ....... . ceeesesa25%
Immediate disclosure w1th1n
30 days of discovery....... Cree e e v ..29%
“TOTAL 50%
S The reduction for-’ voluntary disclosure and immediate
dlsclosure may be made prior to issuing the civil complaint. -

The civil ¢
should stat
' reason for

, The Ag
~if the LEA
inspection

Attitude

omplaint and Consent Agreement and Final Order (CAFO)
e the original penalty and the reduced penalty and the
the reductlon.

ency will not con51der voluntary disclosure reductlons
has been notified of a scheduled EPA compliance
or if the EPA compliance inspection has already begun.

-The ex
Violator in

iating adjustment provision for Attitude of the
the TSCA Civil Penalty Policy (September 10, 1980)

may also be
note that t
“15%. This

‘disclosed vi

generally q

"halts the vi

the situati
such a redu

applied to adjust the penalty by up to 15%. Please -
1is adjustment may decrease or increase the penalty by
djustment applies equally to LEAs that voluntarlly
olations and those that did not. An LEA would

alify for a downward adjustment if it 1mmed1ately :
olative- act1v1ty and takes immediate steps to rectify
n, and there is no finding of culpablllty
tlon is at the dlscretlon of EPA

However,

civil penal
purposes of
remaining”

into the As

ed previously, AHERA section 207(a) states that any
¥y collected from an LEA must be used by that LEA for

complying with AHERA. Any portion of that civil penalty

spent ‘after compliance by the LEA will be deposited
estos Trust Fund by the Department of the Treasury.
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_penalty lock

In order to 1mplement the intent of this provision,; Regions
are to defer payment of the LEA'’s administrative civil penalty 1n
accordance with the November 15, 1983 TSCA Settlement With
Conditions Policy. LEAs are to be placed on a compliance schedule
in which they must correct the violation for which they have been

" cited and |any other AHERA compliance activities within a specified
" period of [time agreed on by the Region and the LEA. By the end of

the compliance schedule, or the point of completion of the
required activity, the LEA must present the Region with a strict
accountingLof the cost of compliance. This may take the form of
notarized receipts, an independent accounting, or equivalent
proof. If the cost of compliance equalled or exceeded the” amount
of the c1v 1 penalty, the LEA will not be required to pay any

_ money. the cost of compllance was less than the amount of the

civil pena,ty, the LEA is to pay the difference. The penalty
check should be made out to the order of "The Treasurer of the -
United States of America", as with. any civil penalty. -In
addition, the LEA should be directed in the Consent Agreement to
state on the reverse side of the check, "For Deposit Into the
Asbestos Trust Fund, 20 U.S.C. §4022." The.check should then be
mailed to: |U.S. EPA, Headquarters Accounting Operations Branch
Attention: Asbestos Trust Fund, P.O. Box 360277M, Pittsburgh, PA

\

T — ;
AS%ESSING ADMINISTRATIVE CIVIL PENALTIES AGAINST -
| PERSONS OTHER THAN THE LEA

'15251.

AHERA sectjion 3(b), Technical and Conforming Amendments,
amends TSCA title I to add section 15(1)(d), which states that it
shall be unlawful for any person to fail or refuse to comply with
any requirement of title II or any rule promulgated Qr order .
issued under title II. This provision subjects persons other than
LEAs ("other persons®) to civil penalties under TSCA section 16 of .
up to $25,000 per day for each violation of AHERA. Generally,
total civil penalties calculated which exceed $25,000 per day for
violations |in a 81ng1e school bulldlng are to be reduced to-
$25 000 pe day.

Generally; penaltles assessed againsb "other persons" are
to be issued to the company .if there is one. ' Civil penalties
collected from persons other than LEAsS for violations of AHERA do -
not go into the Asbestos Trust Fund or back to the LEA for AHERA
compliance. All administrative civil penalties assessed against
"other persons" are to be sent to the standard EPA Reglonal civil
oxes.




other than
this part o
TSCA Civil

determining
to TSCA section 16.
in two stages:
- (GBP)
the grav1ty

nalty for "Other Persons"

Administrative c1v1l penalties assessed agalnst persons

the LEA are issued under TSCA title I.

Penalty Policy (45 FR 59770, September 10, 1980

Therefore,"
f the policy has been developed in accordance with the

).

The TSCA Civil Penalty Policy establishes a systEm for

Under that system, penaltiées are dete

using
based penalty.

penalties in administrative actions brought pursuant

rmined

(1) determination of a "gravity based penalty"
the matrix found in Table B, and (2) adjustments to

- To determlne the gravity based penalty, the followlng
factors affecting a violation’s grav1ty are con81dered. '

Q

'I'he "nature" of »the violation.

e 'The nextent" of environmental harm that could

result from a given v1olat10n.
"The "circumstances",of'the violation.
TABLE B

_ EXTENT .
‘ . A . © Be.-. - C
CIRCUMSTANCES MAJOR SIGNIFICANT |  MINOR
Levels
1 | $2s,000 $17,000 $5,000
High Range ' : . :
o 2 $20,000 $13,000 $3,000
3. - $15,000 $10,000 $1,500
Mid Range I ‘ :
| 4 $10,000 1 $6,000 $1,000
| s $5,000 '$3,000 $500
Low Range : R A . :
6 $2,000 $1,300 $200

@

oo™
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VlOldtlonS of AHERA by persons other than an LEA are to. be:

con51dered

The £
which lever

The ci
probablllty
The circums
of AHERA th
llsted in A

chemlcal control 1n nature.,

EQS

irst step in selecting the base penalty is to determine
on the circumstances axis applles to the v1olat10n '

rcumstances axis of the GBP matrlx reflects the

that harm will result from a particular violation.
tance levels that are to .be attached for each’ provision
at a person other than an LEA may be in violation are
ppendlx B of this ERP.

Extent

The- se
violation §£

-extent axis.

As with
AHERA, harm
- containing
encapsulate
Extent Leve

cond step in selecting the base penalty for a.specific
rom the matrix is to determine its position on the

s

the penaltles assesseq agalnst LEAS for violations of
would be determined by the quantity of asbestos-
building material (ACBM) inspected, removed, enclosed,
d, or repaired in violation of the regulatlon (See

1 used for LEAs on . page 13).

‘Multiple Vi

olatlons

Since
persons" fo
the maximum
persons" is
administrat
AHERA, a vi
with respec
penalty tha
for all vio|
. Total admin

-will genera

EPA ma)
in

persons"
violation)"
An administ
person" whi
school buil

admlnlstratlve c1v1l complalnts 1ssued to‘"other

r violations of AHERA are issued under TSCA title I,
civil penalty that may be assessed against "other.
$25,000 per day peryv1olat10n. Conslstent with

ive civil penalties issued to LEAs for violations of
olidtion of AHERA will generally mean failure to comply
t to a single school building. Therefore, the maximum
t will generally be assessed agalnst an "other person"
lations in a single school building is $25,000 per day.
istrative civil penalties which exceed $25,000 per day
lly be reduced to $25,000 per day

y'assess admlnlstrative civil penaltles to "other
excess of $25,000 per school building (i.e., per TSCA
in those situations where the violation is egregious.
rative civil complaint which is issued to an "other

ch is calculated per TSCA violation rather than per
ding must be concurred on by OCM before it is issued.
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(::> Q_g_Qéx_gznzgx_nax_Assgsg_gnts,

Pleasé refer to the llSt of v1olat10ns in Appendlx B to see
if a civil penalty for a violation is’ to be assessed as a one day
or per day |penalty. For those admlnlstratlve civil complaints
which were calculated as a one day assessment and the "other
person" continues to violate AHERA after.the complaint was issued,
it may be appropriate to amend the civil complaint or file a
second’complalnt to seek additional civil penaltles on a per day

'basis. Regions may also consider seeking injunctive relief or
pursuing criminal penalties, depending on the facts of the case.

If the Regions encounter any cases where per day penalties
for an "other person" are more approprlate than' the one day
assessments which are recommended in Appendix B, an admlnlstratlve
civil complaint which is calculated on a per day basis may be
issued prov1ded the civil complalnt has been concurred on by OCM

-prior to its 1ssuance

Adiggxmgn;_zactors

Once the gravity based penalty has been determlned upward or
downward adjustments to the penalty amount are made in
-consideration of the followlng factors in accordance w1th the TSCA
Civil Pertalty Policy: : . ‘

<::>» B e Culpablllty, ) ‘ )

°  History of'such;violations;

° Ability to pay;
°  Ability to continue in business; and
° _ Such other matters as justice may require

(inciluding voluntary dlsclosure and attitude
of. the v1olator) '

~ Regions may choose to remit some or all of first-time civil
penalties assessed against "other persons," in accordance with the
November 15, 1983 TSCA Settlement With Conditions Policy, if the
violative "other person" agrees to correct the violation for which
they are responsible, correct the violation in other schools in
which they may have also violated AHERA, or the "other person"
agrees to mandatory AHERA training in order to reduce the chance
of a reoccurrence of the AHERA violation in other schoo}s (i.e.
- 16 hour O&M training, AHERA accreditation, or other training as’
‘the Region sees appropriate to reduce the possibility of a repeat

(::> violation). . ' B - - SRR
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Generally, remitting . some or'all of a civil penalty in
exchange for mandatory AHERA tralnlng is only appropriate in

where an "other person" is not typlcally involved w1th

Fnd will likely cause subsequent environmental harm

their ignorance of asbeéstos work practices and AHERA.
of this is a painter who was not informed by the LEA of
e of asbestos, and releases asbestos fibers in the air

asbestos.

being accredited.

rapes the old paint off a school wall containing friable
That painter has conducted a response action without
While this painter could be issued a civil

penalty of| up to $25,000, the Region may choose to remit the

.»v1olat10n

- day per vicg

‘person, are

‘entire penalty in exchange for the painter correcting the‘-

d/or taklng AHERA tralnlng ’ *

EA

" ersons”

Most enforcement actions should be taken against "other-

persons" (i
such as the

subject to

criminal ag
TSCA title,

Genera
violated th
regulations
trative civ
respon51bl
or have vio

also pursue.
.an egregiou
- trative civ

in accord

Administrati
LEA." Plea
complaints
concurred o
are issued.

.., contractors) or the LEA. However, LEA employees,
janitor, superintendent, and the LEA designated

also considered "other persons," and therefore,
civil penalties under TSCA title I of up to $25,000 per
lation of AHERA. Further, LEA employees are subject to
tion for knowing or willful violations of AHERA under . -
I. . ,

1lly, EPA will issue an NON to an LEA employee that has

e less serious requlrements of the AHERA statute oOr its
for the first-time. EPA will only assess admlnls—

il penalties agalnst LEA employees that are

- for an egregious and/or knowing or willful V1olat10n

lated AHERA or its regulations a second-time. EPA may.

criminal action against LEA employees responsible for

s and/or knowing or willful violation. All adminis-

il penalties issued to an LEA employee. should be issued

ce with the section of this ERP entitled "Assessing

ive Civil Penaltles Against Persons Other Than the
se note that the first three adminlstratlve civil
that are assessed against an LEA employee must be

n by the Office of Compliance Monitoring before they
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‘ A;SESSING ADMINISTRATIVE CIVIL PENALTIES AGAINST |

- PRIVATE NON-PROFIT SCHOOLS

Under
contains a
considered

AHERA'section 202(7), the mg; of the building that
private non-profit elementary or secondary school is
the LEA. Therefore, if a private non-profit school

does not own its own building, then that private non-profit school

- 1s considered an "other person" and not an LEA.

situation,

In this
‘a private non-profit school could be subject to

administrative civil penalties under TSCA title I of up to $25,000

per day per
private nor

r violation of AHERA.  However, in the event that a
1-profit school violates AHERA, Reglons are to treat the

private non- proflt school as an LEA and assess administrative

civil pena
Civil Pena

lties Against LEAs" section of this ERP.

lties in accordance with the "Assessing Administrative
“That is, ‘

private non-profit elementary and secondary schools are to be

per AHERA

iolation, and civil penalties are to go back to the

liable foriadministrative;civil penalties of up to $5,000 per day -

private,
AHERA.

n

According to the AHERA statute,

‘n—profit'school'for the purposes of complying with
‘ ' . . . - -‘ '

\ ‘
the owner of the private non-

profit school building is an LEA, and therefore, must be assessed
administrative civil penalties in the same manner as other LEAs.
) ‘ \ . ) ' y ) N
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APPENDIX A*

CIRCUMSTANCE LEVELS FOR LEA AHERA:- VIOLATIONS

PER DAY/

VIOLATION LEVEL ONE_DAY

LEA failed to conduct an inspection pursuant to one day
40 CFR 763.85(a) of each school building they o :

lease, own, or otherwise use as a school building : .
~ to identify all locations of friable and nonfriable :

. ACBM by October 12, 1988, or by May 9, 1989 if a

deferral has been granted by the State (§763.85

(a)(1)).

~ LEA failed to conduct an inSpectiqn_pursuaht to
40 CFR 763.85(a) for a building leased or otherwise
acquired on or after October 12, 1988, or by May 9,
1989 if a deferral has been granted, prior to its
use as-a school building, or within 30 days after
commencement of its use as a school building if
such use was the result of an emergency (§763 85
(a)(2)).

one day

, LEA failed to use an accred1ted rnspector to conduct 1 - one day
lnspectlons (§763.85(a)). : : e
"NON.

{(notify State

LEA failed to conduct a reinspection of all friable
‘and nonfriable known or assumed ACBM in each school
building that they lease, own, or otherwise use as a Governor (Gov.)
school building, at least once every three‘years after or

~—a management planis in effect (§763.85(b)).  injunction)

. . * The order of violations Tisted Tn Appendix A tracks the order of the requirements as they appear
in the AHERA statute and regulation at 40 CFR 763 Subpart E : :

t 7ii:j;oposa1 ‘on page 4 for NON. <:::> o 5

i

i N

STATUTORY

YVIOLATION

207(a)(1)

207(a)(1)

207(a) (1)

- ¥

,<:::>




. VIOLATION

Bulk samples.were not collected in accordance with
§763.86 during the inspection for suspected material
that was not assumed to be ACBM (please note the

, exception spec1f1ed 1n §§763. 86(b)(4) and 763 99)

. (§763. 86))

If bulk samples were collected durlng the relnspection,
they were not-collected, and submitted for analysis in
accordance with §§763 86 and 763.87.

LEA failed to have the bulk samples collected from the
initial asbestos inspection submttted for analysis in
accordance with 40 CFR 763.87. .

LEA used an unaccredlted Iaboratory for PLM analysis of
bulk samples - LEA failed to take steps to assure that
the bulk samples were analyzed by a laboratory which

has current interim accreditation for polarized light
microscopy “(PLM) analysis under the EPA Interim

~ Asbestos Bulk Sample Analysis Quality Assurance

Program until the National Institute of Standards )
- Technology (NIST) PLM program is operatlonal (§763. 87(a)

LEA used an unaccredited laboratory for PLM analysis
of bulk samples - LEA failed to take steps to assure
that the bulk samp]es were analyzed by a laboratory
currently accredited by the NIST laboratory accredita-
tion program for PLM once that program becomes
operational (§763.87(a)).

“LEA fai?&d to have an accred1ted lnspector prov1de
, pursuant to §763.88, of all ,
friable known or assumed ACBM in the school building
for each inspection conducted under §763.85 and
previous inspections spec1f1ed under §763.99 -
Exclusions (§763.38))..

: The inspection exclusion claimed by the LEA did not
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LEVEL

NON

meeﬁ<:2:>requirements of §763.99. - <:::>

PER DAY/

ONE_DAY

one day

one day

ohe day

one day

one day.

VIOLATION - |~

207(a)(1)

207(a) (1)

- 207(a)(1)

207(a)(1)

207(a) (1)




PER DAY/ STATUTORY

VIOLATION | BT LEVEL ~ ONE DAY - VIOLATION

LEA that recezved an 1nspectlon exclusion, and - 1 - " one day ' : '207(3)(1)

subsequently discovered ACBM in a homogeneous or - ' : - ,

‘sampling area, did not comply with the appllcable _

~sections of Subpart E within 180 days following the

‘date of the ldentificatvon of ACBM (§763.99(c)).

LEA knowingly/submlts false information concerning 1 ~ one day ; - 207(a)(2)

any aspect of an inspection (§763. 85)) ' :

LEA knowingly misrepresented an inspector as properly - 1 o one day . - . 207(3)(2) ‘
- accredited under Section 206 of t1t1e II of the Act : ’ SRR
(§763.85(a)(3)). _

LEA knowingly submits false infqrmation-regarding the 1 one day , 207(a)(2)

inspection éxc]usions permitted under 40 CFR 763.99. . ’ o
~'LEA failed to provide short-term workers (e.g. , NON" o

repairman, exterminators, etc.) who may come into - (notify Gov.

contact with asbestos in the school information -or

“regarding the locations of ACBM and suspected ACBM- ) anunctIOn)

assumed to be ACM (§763.84(d)). ’ , :

LEA has not de519nated a_person to ensure that tﬁe NON

requirements of the AHERA regulations are properly '

1mplemented _

‘ Designated person has not rece1ved adequate tra1n1ng | NON

“to perform his dut1es, including, as necessary,’
_knowlédge of: , - : e : : -
- a. Health effects of asbe tQSJAA,?,A,V;Akf,4,4,4,4h4'4/4‘4—~44~**4*‘*“*‘*“f“*‘”**f*‘f‘***
‘Detection, identification, and ' : '
assessment of ACM.
c. Options for controlling ACBM.
d. Asbestos management programs..
e. Other relevant Federal and State

regulations concerning asbestos.

o o o0




| | - o PER DAY/  STATUTORY |
VIOLATION | COLEVEL ONE_DAY < VIOLATION

LEA failed to conduct response actions in-a timely ' NON
- manner. However, there is no evidence of imminent or

substantial endangerment. to human health or the '

environment (i.e., not conducted within the time-

~frames stipulated in the management plan [§763. 93(e)(6)]

or by §763 90) (§§763 90 and 763.93(e)).

“LEA failed to implement response actions with1n the - NON
timeframe specified in the management plan and/or - (Notify Gov.
- the response action conducted was not sufficient to . or .
“protect human health or the environment (possibily InJunction)

imminent and substantial endangerment) (§§763. 90
and 763.93(e)). .

_ Response actiOns selected and time frames specffied | - NON

-in the imanagement plan were not sufficient to (Notify Gov.
protect human health and the environment (Generally, o or
this violation. should only be cited if the LEA has : Injunction)

drastically altered the time frames or response
action selections that were_ recommended by the
accredited management planner under §763.93(e)(5) or
there is ev1dence of imminent hazard)(§763.90(a)).

| Response actlon selected and lmplemented were not NON
consistent with the assessment conducted under
§763. 88 (§763 90(a)). ) :

o Response action other than a small sca]e, short ) NON
~duration repair, was not designed and/or conducted “(Injunction) .

by accredited persons (§763.90(g}).——

Visual inspectlon and/or air monitoring was not v ' "NON

- ‘conducted in accordance with §763.90(i) to determine (Injunction)
if response action has been properly comp]eted
(§763 90(i)). .

O 0 0
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' éfff§.9l(d));

VIOLATION

Hhen TEM was used to clear response action, the .
air sampling operation was not performed by qualified

. individuals completely independent of the abatement

contractor (763.90(i), see Appendix A sectlon II. B. 2.
of Subpart E). , ; v

LEA failed to develop an operations and maintenance
(0&M) plan whenever anyffriablefACBM is present or
assumed to be present in a building that the LEA
leases, owns, or otherw1se uses as a schoo] bu1lding

(§763. 91(a))

LEA failed to implement an operations and maintenance
(0&M) program whenever any friable ACBM is present or
assumed to be present in a building that the LEA

leases, owns, or ‘otherwise uses as a school building

(§763.91(a)) .

LEA failed to meet the requirements of the EPA' s )
Worker Protection Rule 40 CFR 763.121 during O&M
activities conducted by LEA employees {Note, this
requirement only applies if the LEA's custodial and

maintenance staff is not already covered by the

OSHA regulatrons)(6763 9l(b))

LEA failed to clean all areas of a school buv]ding
where friable ACBM, damaged or significantly damaged

_ thermal system insulation ACM, or friable suspected =

ACBM assumed to be ACHM are present at least once

.after the completion of the inspection required by

763. 85(a) and before the initiation of any response

action, other than 0&M activities or repair according

to the procedures outlined in §763.91(c).

LEA failed to follow the procedures outlined in

~ 763.91(d) when conducting operations and

maintenance activities disturbing friable ACBM

o : PER DAY/
LEVEL - ONE DAY

NON

2 ' ~one day

" NON
(Notify Gov.
or

Injunction)

CNON

(Notify Gov.
or

Injunction)

NON-

NON
(Notify Gov.
or -

<:::> .Injunction)

STATUTORY

~ VIOLATION

207(a)(3)




~ VIOLATION

LEA failed to follow the procedures outlined in
.§763.91(f) (1) subsequent to a minor fiber release
- episode (i.e., the falling or dislodging of 3
square or linear feet or less of friable ACBM)
(§763.91(fF)(1)).

. In the event of a major fiber release episode
(i e., the falling or dislodging of more .
than 3 square or linear feet of friable ACBM),
* the LEA failed to restrict entry into the area and
- post signs to prevent entry into the area by persons
.other than those necessary to perform the response
action (§763 91(fF)(2)(i)).

-In the event of a major fiber release episode, the

- LEA failed to shut off or temporarily modify the air

- handling system to prevent the distribution of fibers
‘to other areas in the building (§763.91(f)(2)(ii)). .

'LEA failed to ensure that all members of its’
maintenance and custodial staff receive the 2
hours of asbestos awareness training required by
40 CFR. 763. 92(a)(1)

LEA failed to ensure that all members of its
maintenance and custodial staff who conduct
activities that will result in the disturbance
of ACBM received the 14 hours of additional
training required"by 40 CFR 763.92(a)(2).

LEA failed to conduct a perlodxc surveillance,
pursuant to 40 CFR 763.92, in each building that
it leases, owns, or otherwise uses as a school

- building that contains ACBM or is assumed to
contain ACBM at least once every six months after
a mangement plan is in effect (§763.92(b)(1)).

=27~

PER DAY/

LEVEL = - ONE DAY -

NON

- NON

 (Injunction)

NON
(Injunction)—

- NON.
(Notify Gov.)

. NON
(Notify Gov.

“or
Injunction)

NON
(Notify Gov.)

_ STATUTORY
VIOLATION




VIOLATION =

LEA failed to submit a management plan to the State -
Agency designated by the Governor on or before .
‘October 12, 1988, on by May 9, 1989, if that LEA
received a deferra1 from the State, for each
building that the LEA Teases, owns, or ‘otherwise - -

~ ‘uses as a school building (§763. 93(a)(1)).

- LEA. fa11ed to include in the management plan, prior
to its use as a school building, a new building that
is to be used as part of a school that the LEA leases
or otherwise acquires after October 12, 1988, or by
May 9, 1989 if that LEA has received a deferral from
the State, and failed to submit the revised portions
of the plan to the Agency deszgnated by the Governor
(§763.93(a)(2)).

LEA failed to submit a managemeﬁt”p]an‘td the.Agencj'

designated by the Governor for a building the LEA
began to use as a school building after October 12,

1988, or May 9, 1989 if the LEA was granted a deferral,

prior to the use as a school (§763.93(a)(3)).

~LEA failed to begin imp]emeﬁtatioh‘of the'managementj
~plan on or before July 9, 1989 (§763.93(c)).

¥ See proposal on page 4 for NON.

LEVEL

NON

(NotiFy Gov.

or

- Injunction)

o 0

PER DAY/

‘ONE_DAY

- one day

one day

one day

STATUTORY

VIOLATION

- 207(a)(3)

‘zoz(a)(s)

207(a)(3)




VIOLATION

LEA fafléd»to’update its management plan to
_keep it current with on-going operations and

““maintenance, periodic survelllance, inspection,

reinspection, and response: actlon activities
- (§763.93(d)).

"LEA failed to include all the items required to
~be in its management plan by 40 CFR 763.93(e)
~and other applicable sections of the AHERA
“regulations (§763.93(e)).

LEA failed to maintain in its administrative office

‘a complete, updated copy of a management plan for

each school under its administrative control or

. direction, andfor failed to make the plan available
without cost or restrlctlon (§763 93(9)(1) and (2))

A school under the LEA authority failed to
maintain in its administrative office a complete,

- updated copy of the management plan for that school,

and/or- failed to make the plan available without
cost or restrlctlon (§763. 93(g)(3)).

"_LEA failed to notlfy in writing parent,jteacher,.
~-and employee organizations of the availablity of

the management plans (§763.93(g)(4) and §763.84(f)).

~‘ | ) R
LEA failed to update its management plan by
"not keeping the records required under §763.94.

O

LEVEL

NON -
(Notify Gov.)

~ NON

(Notify~Govf)'

o -

PER DAY/

ONE DAY

~ one day

one. day

one day

one day

STATUTORY

- VIOLATION

1207(a)(3)

207(a)(3)

207(a)(3)

207(a)(3) -




YIOLATION

LEA failed to maintain the records required by - -
-§763.94 in a centralized location in the administrative
office of both the school and 'the LEA as part of the
management plan (§763 94(a)).

. LEA failed to attach warning labels immediately

adjacent to any friable and nonfriable ACBM
Jocated in routine maintenance areas in
accordance with §763.95.°

Warning label that was attached immediately adjacent
to  ACBM in routine maintenance areas did not contain
_ the language required by 40 CFR 763.95(c).

V‘LEA that claimed an inspection exclusion did not
include in their management plan all the information
“required by §763.99. ,

LEA failed to include in 1ts management plans a
copy of the deferral request and/or the statements
requlred to accompany the request

 LEA that was granted a deferral performed, or directed
an employee to perform renovations or removal of any

hui'lding material other than in accordance with section
2157a ,li) o? AHERA as amended - :
LEA that was granted a deferral performed, or

directed an employee to perform operations and
maintenance activities in the school without complying
with 40 CFR 763.91 (operations and maintenance),
~including Appendix B to subpart E of part 763, and

paragraph (a)(2) of section 763.92 (tralnlng and
perlodlc survelllance) c
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PER DAY/ STATUTORY

. NON
- (Notify Gov.)
NON
CNON
2 oneday " 207(a)(3)
4 one day - 207(a)(3)
1 oneday - 207(a)(4)
2 one day 207(a)(4)

(per day)

U




_ VIOLATION

LEA directed a school employee to perform emergency
repairs without that employee being provuded proper
“training to safely conduct such work in order to prevent
- potential exposure to asbestos and/or without providing
that employee with the proper equ1pment and work

- practices necessary to safely conduct such work in order
© to prevent potential exposure to asbestos.

LEA knowingly falsified 1ts deferral request and/or
- the statements requ1red to accompany this request

':LEA failed to notlfy affected. parent,. teacher and
remp1oyee organizations of the LEA's intent to file
the "request for deferral” before flling the deferral
request, and the LEA claimed it did this in its

" request for deferral.

In the case of public LEAs; the LEA fai1ed to discuss
the request for deferral at a public meeting of the
school board before the request for deferral was .
filed, and/or the LEA failed to notify the affected
parent, teacher, and emp]oyee organizations of -the time
and place of this meeting in advance of the meeting,

"'and the LEA claimed it dld this in its request for

deferral ‘ ‘ , -

@)

A
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LEVEL

PER DAY/
ONE_DAY

7 one day

" one day

. ohe:dayr,

one day

STATUTORY

VIOLATION .

207(2)(4)

207(a)(5)

207(a)(5).

207(a)(5)
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APPENDIX B+ |

CIRCUMSTANCE LEVELS FOR OTHER PERSONS VIOLATIONS OF AHERA

VIOLATIONS P el gt ' LEVEL PER DAY/
s ONE DAY
Contractor conducted an' inspection or reinspection - $5,000 per day

of a school building for ACBM for the purpose of

an LEA's compliance with AHERA without ever being
accredited for this activity under AHERA section 206,
or that accreditation has expired for more than one
year (sec. 763.85(a)(3) and 763.85(b) (2).

Contractor conducted an inspection or reinspection —— $5,000 per day
of a school building for ACBM for the purposes of

an LEA's compliance Wlth AHERA and their accreditation

for this activity has. expired within the past year

of the activity (sec.763.85(a)(3) and 763.85(b) (2).

Person who conducted the inspection for ACBM failed 2 one day
to visually inspect all areas of the school building

to identify the locations of all.suspected ACBM, and/or

failed to touch all suspected ACBM to determine whether

it is friable, and/or failed to identify homogeneous areas

of friable suspected '‘ACBM and .all homogeneous areas of

nonfriable suspected’ ACBM (763. 85(a)(4)(1) (ii), and (111)

Person who conducted the 1nspectlon for ACBM failed 2 one day
to collect and/or submit for analysis bulk samples, in

accordance with sec. 763.86 and/or 763.87, for each

homogeneous area for all suspected ACM that was not assumed

to be ACM (secs.763.85(a)(4) (iv) and 763.86 and 763.87)

(please note the exception specified in sec. 763.86(b) (4)).

* The order of the violations listed in Appendix B tracks the order of the requirements as
they appear in the AHERA statute.and regulations at 40 CFR 763 Subpart E.
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: : ‘ : - . . PER DAY/
~ VIOLATION ) : : LEVEL » 'ONE_DAY -

Person. who conducted the 1nspect10n for ACBM failed to : 4 : one day
assess, or failed to complete the assessment, pursuant ‘

to the requirements of §763.88, friable materlal in areas

. where samples were collected, friable material in areas

that were assummed to be ACBM, thermal system insulation,

~and friable ACBM identified during prevvous 1nspect ns.

(§§763.85(a)(4)(v) and 763.88). : -

_Person who conducted the inspection’or reinspection, ‘ . 5 one day
and who provided the LEA the assessment, and/or S :
reassessent of all friable ACBM and friable suspected

ACBM assumed to be ACM, failed to provide a written

gustlflcatlon for the assessment category selected

(§§763.85(a)(4)(v), 763. 85(b)(3)(1) 763.85(b)(3)(v) and L

(vi), and §763. 88(b)) : : : S -

Person who conducted the inspection for ACBM failed to NON - : =
~submit the records required by §763.85(a)(4)(vi) to the . ' ‘ S ’

LEA designated person within 30 days of the inspection
~but did submit prior to 60 days (§763.85(a)(4)(vi)).

Person who conducted the inspection for ACBM submitted 6 : per day for each
‘the records required by §763.85(a)(4)(vi) to the LEA. ' . \ day over 60 days
designated person more than 60 days after the 1nspect10n : o

(§763 85(a)(4)(vi)).

Person who conducted the reinspection failed to reinspect = 4 : one day
and/or reassess, under §763.88, the condition of all friable o o o ,
known or assumed ACBM and therma] system 1nsu]at1on T ~ - ¢}
- (§§763.85(b}{3){i) and (v1) and 763.88). ' ' '

Person who conducted the . reinspectlon falled to visually - 2 | ' : -~ one day
inspect material that was previously considered nonfriable 2 '
- ACBM and touch the material to determine whether it has ‘

become friable since the last inspection or reinspection
(§763 85(b)(3)(11))

S5 0o 0
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- VIOLATION -

Person who conducted the reinspection failed to identify any
‘homogeneous areas with material that has become friable since
the last inspection or relnspectlon (§763.85(b)(3)(iii)).

If person who conducted the reinspection collected

bulk samples of newly friable material that was previously -
assumed to be ACBM, those bulk samples were not collected
and submitted for analysis in accordance with §§763 86

" and/or 763. 87 (§763.85(b)(3)(iv)).

Person who conducted the relnspectlon failed to assess,
under §763.88, the condition of the newly friable material
in areas where samples were collected, and newly friable
materials in areas that are assumed to be ACBM (§763 85
(b)(3)(v)).

Person-who conducted the reinspection failed to submit the
records required by §763.85(b)(3)(vii)(A) through (C) to the
. LEA designated person within 30 days after the reinspection
~ but did submit prior to 60 days (763. 85(b)(3)(vii))

-Person who conducted the reinspection submitted the records
required by §763.85(b)(3)(vii)(A) through (C) to the LEA
" designated person more than 60 days after the reinspection
- (§763.85(b)(3)(vii)).

Laboratory conducted polarized light microscopy:(PLM)
. analysts of bulk samples of suspect ACBM for the purposes
of an LEA's compliance with AHERA and was not interimly

analysis under the EPA Interim Asbestos Bulk Sample Analysis
Quality Assurance Program (until the National Institute of

‘Standards Technology (NIST) Program is operational)(§763. 87(a)).

o 0

LEVEL

NON

PER DAY/
ONE DAY

- - one day

one day

one day

-pec‘day for each
- day over 60 days

one day
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VIOLATIONS S - LEVEL

Laboratory conducted PLM analysis of bulk samples 2
suspect ACBM for the purposes of an LEA's :
compliance with AHERA and was:not accredited at

the time of the analysis to conduct PIM analysis

by the NIST laboratory accreditation program for

PLM once that program became operatlonal

(763.87(a)) . :

Laboratory conducting PLM analysis was properly _ 3
accredited but failed ‘to conduct the analysis in
accordance with AHERA (sec.763.87)).

Laboratory that conducted the bulk sample analysis NON
failed to provide the information required by

sec. 763.87(d) to the LEA designated person within

30 days of the analy51s (sec.763. 87(d)

Laboratory that conducted the bulk sample analysis 6
failed to provide the information required by '
sec. 763.87(d) to the: LEA designated person within

60 days of the analySLS (763. 87(d))

" Contractor designed or .conducted a response action -
and was not- accredlted for that activity under
section 206 of AHERA -(763.90(g)).

Contractor employed.wdrkers to conduct the response ——
action who were not accredited under section 206 '

of AHERA. (Considered “one violation regardless of

number of employees.)

At the conclusion of a response action, the person 3
designated by the LEA-did .not visually inspect

each functional space where the response action

was conducted to determine whether the action-was

properly completed (763.90(1i)(1)).

Revised 1/92

PER DAY/
ONE DAY

one day

one day

per day for.each
day over 60 days

$5,000 per day,
per contractor.

$5,000 per day,
per contractor.

one day
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VIOLATION

Person de519nated by the LEA did not collect air samples
using .aggressive sampling as described in’ Appendlx A to
.- clear response actlons (§763.90(i)(2)(i)).

Person who collected air samples to clear a response action
was not quallfled (§763. 90(1), see Appendlx A section 11 B.2).

Person who collected air samples for TEM analy51$ to clear

a response action was

not completely independent of the

abatement contractor (§763 90(i), see Appendlx A section

I1.B.2.).

(Laboratory conducted TEM analyses of air samples from

a school building, for purposes of an LEA's compliance -
with AHERA, without being accredited at the time of the
analysis by the National Institute of Standards Technology

(NIST) TEM-laboratory

accreditation program once that program

became operational, or without following the protocol described
“in Appendix A of Subpart E until the NIST program becomes

operational (§763.90(i

Y(2)(ii) and (iii)).

lLaboratory conducted PCM analyses of air samples from a

- school building, for purposes of an LEA's compliance with
AHERA, without being enrolled at the time of the analysis

in the American Industrial Hygiene Association Proficiency

Analytical Testing Program (§763. 90(1)(2(11))

A laboratory enrolled

in the American Industrial Hyglene

Assoclatlon Proficxency Testlng Program conducted PCM analysis

compllance with AHERA,
in §763.90(i)(5) - (7)

.

LEVEL

PER DAY/
© ONE DAY

one daj

" one day

one day

one. day v

one.déy

“one day -

school-building, for purposes of an LEA'S

without following the method specified
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VIOLATIONS o | LEVEL

An abatement contractor completed the response 1
action without having cleared the response action

using the required air monitoring, and/or the

average asbestos concentration in the air samples

exceeded the levels specified in sec 763.90(i).

Person who developed the LEA's management plan, 1.
which was submitted to the State Governor for

purposes of the LEA's compliance with AHERA, or who

was employed by the LEA to review. the results of the
reinspection, was not accredited under AHERA section

206 for management plan development (sec. 763.93e)).

Person who developed the LEA's management plan 2
did not provide the LEj with a management plan

which contained all the information required by

sec. 763.93(e) and elsewhere in the regulations.

The accredited management planner that signed 5
a statement that the ‘mianagement plan was in

compliance with AHERA, as-allowed by .

sec. 763.93(f), was also involved with implementa-

tion of the Management.plan (please note that

this statement is not . mandatory, .and no violation

exists if the statement is not in the management

plan (sec. 763.93f)).." :

An accredited inspector, architect, or project 1
engineer provided an LEA an inspection exclusion

statement other than in accordance with the.

conditions provided in sec. 763.99.

Revised 1/92

PER DAY/
ONE DAY

one day

one day

one day

one day

one day
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